
 

 

RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3849 for the Mississippi Department of 
Information Technology Services (ITS) 

From: Craig P. Orgeron, CPM, Ph.D 

Date: August 16, 2024 

Subject:  Extension for General RFP Number 3849 

Contact Name: EPL Team 

Contact Phone Number:  601-432-8000 

Contact E-mail Address: epl.team@its.ms.gov 

RFP Number 3849 is hereby amended as follows:  
 
1. New Expiration Date 

ITS is extending the valid period for the pool generated from responses to General RFP 
Number 3849 for an additional two years.  All references to the previous expiration of 
September 30, 2024 should be changed to September 30, 2026. 

 
2. New Final Date to Receive Responses 

ITS is extending the final date to receive new responses for an additional two years.  All 
references to the previous final date to receive new responses of July 31, 2024 should be 
changed to July 31, 2026. 
 

3. Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 2 Project Schedule is deleted and 
replaced with the following: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, 
please contact the EPL Team at 601-432-8000 or via email at epl.team@its.ms.gov. 

cc:  ITS Project File Number 48498  

Task Date 

First Advertisement Date for RFP 11/17/2015 

Second Advertisement Date for RFP 11/24/2015 

The original proposal opening occurred on 
12/23/2015.  ITS is continuing to accept 
proposals. Receipt of Additional Proposals 

12/23/2015 – 07/31/2026 

Valid Proposals Added to General RFP Database As approved 

General RFP Proposals Valid Dates 02/01/2016 – 09/30/2026 


